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November 6, 2000 

TO: 	 DNISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BA YO) 

M~ J212~ 
FROM: 	 DNISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (MESSER~ I)EDEMANN) 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (V AN LEUVEN) 17)\1 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 991001-WU APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF FACILITIES 
AND CERTIFICATE NO. 424-W IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY FROM LAKE 
JOSEPHINE WATER TO AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. 

Pursuant to Order Nos. PSC-00-1389-PAA-WU and PSC-00-1532-CO-WU, issued July 31 , 
2000 and August 23, 2000, repectively, this docket was to remain open pending the receipt of an 
amendment for the Lake Josephine system by Aquasource. This application was to be filed within 
60 days of the effective date of Order, or no later than October 23, 2000. On October 23, 2000, 
Aquasource filed the required amen ent, which has been assigned Docket No. 001585-vVU. 
Therefore, this docket may no e closed. ----......... 
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An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hUp://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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